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Mr. Kenneth Green 
Remington Arms 
Ilion, NY 13357 

Dear Mr. Green: 

RECEIVED 

EOV 't.IJ i985 
K. D. G~EC.N 

November 18, 1985 

We are sending to you under separate cover a Model 700 BDL 
in .243 caliber. This gun has a defective safety mechanism. 
You will quickly note that as a round is chambered and the gun 
is placed on "safe", when pointed below the horizontal and the 
gun is then taken off safe, the gun fires! If the same procedure 
is followed and the gun is pointed above the horizontal, nothing 
happens. 

Please repair or replace this rifle and test fire it before 
returning it. Please returri it to the address listed above to 
my attention. 

Needless to say, this is a very dangerous situation so we 
need your.assurance that the gun will function properly when it's 
returned. 

EJR/dc 

cc: Al Russo 

E. ~:;__igi,~~n 
Director of Projects 
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